

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-07-08 7:53:51 AM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan

No last meeting was for updated OESP eligible customers and amounts and new OFHPA forms. OESP form was easy to discuss. We were told to build RPP and Non-RPP forms that permitted a RPP variance amounts and a OFHPA amount so we built the Non-RPP form and amended the existing RPP form with two lines and we needed to tell LDCs how to fill them after the decision changed to only one deferral (a penny in RPP line and total May 1 RRP deferral amount with partial OFHP rates in other line). So complicated. We needed to remind LDCs not to use the Non-RPP form until August because the OEB's new rates inclusive of modifier did not come into effect until July consumption. Remember we were told to have everything ready for a soon the Act came into force (so it was all ready for June 1 submissions). My team and IT put in a lot of unnecessary OT to meet such short time lines that turn out not needed :(

The next webinar will be for all other forms - RRRP H1, DRP, and FNDC. We have also built the Financing Entity form but that is a call with OPG. That form specifications has change a ridiculous amount of times, yesterday twice alone and it goes live next week.

We still are not finished with regulations - we may need to put a cost for fFinancing Entity in LDC commodity costs (increase GA) and apportion according to OFHPA eligible consumption. Then we would offset their settlement statements and invoice by same amount. It is about who holds "obligation" to pay. I think we may need the OEB to direct us in moratorium period to calculate it ourselves and it is not a recovery clean energy adjustment until after 2021. I will bring you in when we stop the legal discussions. Hmmm will not end until September.

Regards

.

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: tam.wagner@ieso.ca
Sent: July 7, 2017 9:40 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan

I thought there was a session already... Same content in mid-July?

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: July 07, 2017 9:39 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan

Sure let's discuss Monday. We have a ready had one webinar with another planned for mid-July.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: tam.wagner@ieso.ca
Sent: July 7, 2017 9:33 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Jeannette:

I'm assuming your team is preparing this session. If so, can we provide some assistance to the OEB on this? Happy to coordinate something. Can we discuss Monday?

Hope you have a great weekend.

Cheers,
-Tam-

From: Theodore Antonopoulos [<mailto:Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>]
Sent: July 07, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Tam,

I understand that your team (or someone from the IESO) is preparing a session for LDCs on how settlements with LDCs may change under the FHP. My regulatory accounting team, led by Dan Gapic, is considering what accounting guidance, if any, the OEB should provide to LDCs. I was wondering if you would be open to meeting with us to discuss what your plans are for the content to be communicated to LDCs and what you may be considering as formal guidance (if in fact there will be formal guidance) to LDCs. It would assist us in developing any guidance from our end, specifically with how LDCs are tracking the true ups on commodity for both RPP and non-RPP customers.

Happy to discuss next week if you're available.

Thanks
Ted

Theodore Antonopoulos
Director, Rates
Applications Division
Ontario Energy Board
Phone: 416-440-8137



please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Please note my email address has changed to theodore.antonopoulos@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.